
I. 

TO: 

FROM : 

RE: 

M E M O R A N D U M  

February 13, 2 0 0 2  

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL   HARRIS)^^' 
DOCKET NO. 010949-E1 - REQUEST FOR RATE INCREASE BY GULF 
POWER COMPANY 

-Attached is a NOTICE OF MEETING TO DISCUSS POSSIBLE 
STIPULATIONS to be filed in t h e  above-referenced docket. 

LDH 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation 

Division of Safety and E l e c t r i c  Reliability 



Cl . h a  

State of Florida 

Public Service Commission 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-MM- 

DATE: February 13, 2002 

TO: Parties of record and all other interested persons 

FROM: Larry D. Harris, Office of the General Counse&f 

RE: Docket No. 010949-E1 - Meeting to discuss possible 
stipulations 

VIA FACSIMILE 

-There will be a meeting in the above referenced docket at the 
following time and place: 

Wednesday, February 13, 2002, 1:30 p.m. EST 
R o o m  N o .  1 8 0  
Betty Easley Conference Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

Persons who wish to attend by telephone may do so by calling 
( 8 5 0 )  4 1 4 - 1 7 0 7  o r  S u n C o m  994-1707  (Confirmation N o .  E300208). 

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss 
the possible stipulation of issues involved in this docket. All 
interested persons are invited to attend. 

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call 
Marlene Stern at (850) 413-6230. 

xc: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 


